

ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET

SUBJECT: (Optional)

BACKGROUND PAPERS - REQUESTS FOR DEL OF AUTHORITIES & ISSUES #60000000

FROM:

EXTENSION

NO.

C/RECD

DATE

4/27/82

TO: (Officer designation, room number, and building)

DATE

OFFICER'S INITIALS

COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from whom to whom. Draw a line across column after each comment.)

RECEIVED

FORWARDED

1.

DDI

2.

DAN &

3.

PER STANLEY LANGFELD'S & MR CARMEN'S DESIRE TO SET UP A SPECIAL GSA WORKING GROUP ON CIA TO ADDRESS AND RESOLVE THE 2430 E STREET ISSUES AND OUR AND OUR REQUEST TO TAKE OVER M&O; AND JIM'S DESIRE TO ADDRESS ALL OF OUR ON-GOING ISSUES, CONCERNS, AND PREVIOUSLY REQUESTED DELEGATIONS OF AUTHORITIES FROM G.S.A. YOU ASKED THAT I PUT TOGETHER PERTINENT BACKGROUND MATERIAL FOR YOUR REVIEW PRIOR TO SETTING UP AN IN-HOUSE MEETING TO ESTABLISH AN AGENDA FOR THE FIRST CIA/GSA MEETING REQUESTED BY G.S.A.

9.

I SEARCHED THE FILES AND ATTACHED ARE KEY PAPERS WHICH SHOULD OUTLINE AND STATE PREVIOUS AND ON-GOING EFFORTS.

11.

I HAVE INFORMED STANLEY LANGFELD OF OUR ABOVE ANTICIPATED IN-HOUSE EFFORTS AND HE WILL AWAIT OUR NEXT COMMUNICATION TO HIM TO SET UP THE FIRST OF SEVERAL G.S.A. MEETINGS THEY PROPOSE. HE ALSO INDICATED HE WOULD HOLD UP CARMEN'S RESPONSE TO FITZGERALD MARCH 25, 1982 LETTER ON 2430 E STREET UNTIL AFTER THE FIRST G.S.A./C.I.A. MEETING. I HAVE SIX COPIES OF THIS PACKAGE FOR MEMBERS OF OUR PROPOSED IN-HOUSE PRELIMINARY GROUP. PLEASE LET ME KNOW WHEN YOU WOULD LIKE

12.

13.

14.

15.

STAT

STANLEY LANGFELT 523-1200
SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO MR. CARMIEN
RECEIVED CALL 4/16/82

STANLEY INFORMED THAT IN DISCUSSIONS WITH MR. CARMIEN REGARDING VARIOUS ISSUES RAISED BY THE AGENCY INCLUDING AGENCY TAKEOVER OF 2430 E STREET M&O, CLEANING, CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS, SLUG, AND OTHER DEVELOPING KEY ISSUES, THAT MR. CARMIEN WANTED TO SET UP A SPECIAL WORKING GROUP ON C.I.A. TO ADDRESS AND RESOLVE THESE PROBLEMS.

MR. CARMIEN HAS IDENTIFIED MR. CHARLES S. DAVIS, III, ASSOCIATE ADMINISTRATOR FOR POLICY & MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS, (CENTRAL OFFICE G.S.A.) TO MEET WITH MR. FITZWATERE TO DISCUSS THE ISSUES PREPARATORY TO ESTABLISHING A JOINT CIA/G.S.A. SPECIAL WORKING GROUP ON C.I.A. TO RESOLVE SUCH DEFINED PROBLEMS. (MR. DAVIS IS AS CLOSE TO MR. CARMIEN AS ANYONE IN G.S.A. AND IS UNIQUELY TALENTED)

MR. CARMIEN HAS IDENTIFIED MR. HENRY HUSMAN, SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE COMMISSIONER OF P.B.S. (MR. HAUSS), CENTRAL OFFICE, G.S.A., TO PRELIMINARILY MEET WITH AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES TO EXPLORE AND MORE CLEARLY DEFINE THE ISSUES WHICH WOULD THEN BE FURTHER DISCUSSED BETWEEN MR. DAVIS & MR. FITZWATERE. MR. LANGFELT SUGGESTED THE MEETING WITH MR. HUSMAN BE HELD WITH THE DIRECTOR OF LOGISTICS AND HIS REPRESENTATIVES.

MR LANGFELT REPRESENTING THE ADMINISTRATOR'S OFFICE,
AND MR HUSMAN REPRESENTING P.B.S.

MR LANGFELT INDICATED A SENSE OF URGENCY TO
CONDUCT THE HUSMAN INTERVIEW DURING THE
WEEK OF 19 APRIL, AND THE DAVIS/FITZWATER
MEETING THE WEEK OF 26 APRIL. I INDICATED A
CONFLICT WITH A SCHEDULED LOGISTICS CONFERENCE
ON APRIL 21 & 22. MR LANGFELT INDICATED
THAT HOLDING THE ABOVE MEETINGS DURING
THE SUCCESSIVE WEEKS OF APRIL 26 AND MAY 3
WOULD ALSO BE ACCEPTABLE. HE INDICATED A
SINCERE INTEREST TO BE RESPONSIVE TO OUR
NEEDS.

I INFORMED THAT I WOULD DISCUSS THE MATTER
FURTHER WITH MY SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND
CALL HIM BACK REGARDING REALISTIC TIMING FOR
THESE MEETINGS. THE ABOVE WAS REPORTED TO
DD/L & ED/OL AND IT WAS DETERMINED THAT
D/L SHOULD BE CONSULTED ON AFTERNOON
OF 4/16/82 REGARDING THE TIMING AND RESPONSE
TO MR LANGFELT.

STAT

4/16/82